
From: Panmai, Jimmy@DOT <jimmy.panmai@dot.ca.gov> 

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 10:58 AM 

To: Kimberly Rodriguez 

Cc: Meharena, Ephrem@DOT; Izon, Ruben@DOT; Wong, Alan@DOT; Coan, 

Tracy@DOT; DecoContracts; Adelina Huerta 

Subject: RE: [ACTION required] Wildcat Canyon Road Slope Failure Repair- ACSTP 15J9 

(161)  

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning Kimberly, 

 

The submi=ed documents appear complete and consistent with the required procedures.  Caltrans 

District 4 accepts the county’s determinaAon that the bidder E.E. Gilbert ConstrucAon, Inc. did not 

demonstrate adequate good faith efforts to meet the DBE parAcipaAon for this contract. 

 

You are reminded that your agency must invite this bidder for administraAve reconsideraAon prior to 

award of contract (to actual successful bidder).   See LAPM Chapter 9, 9.8.3 for addiAonal detail. 

 

Please contact me if you have addiAonal quesAons. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jimmy Panmai 

Branch Chief CC|SF|SM  

DBE Coordinator 

Office of Local Assistance 

 
Phone: (510) 507-9943 

 

From: Kimberly Rodriguez <Kimberly.Rodriguez@pw.cccounty.us>  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:14 AM 

To: Panmai, Jimmy@DOT <jimmy.panmai@dot.ca.gov> 

Cc: Meharena, Ephrem@DOT <ephrem.meharena@dot.ca.gov>; Izon, Ruben@DOT 

<Ruben.Izon@dot.ca.gov>; Wong, Alan@DOT <alan.wong@dot.ca.gov>; Coan, Tracy@DOT 

<Tracy.Coan@dot.ca.gov>; DecoContracts <DecoContracts@pw.cccounty.us>; Adelina Huerta 

<adelina.huerta@pw.cccounty.us> 

Subject: RE: [ACTION required] Wildcat Canyon Road Slope Failure Repair- ACSTP 15J9 (161)  

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe. 

Hi Jimmy,  

 

ConstrucAon bids for the above referenced project were opened on May 20, 2025.  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fdot.ca.gov%2Fprograms%2Flocal-assistance__%3B!!OZEuhTV5Po1-xdhMVz0!CQKIYeQwOvVEujFwXCeM-Cm8m9XVjVKX2vValdlLwPz_yYA0LRdnWJAMZqS4LFyE12kO2GeguY0gUaxD7q05joiXOs7iGWzuDnb9%24&data=05%7C02%7Cadelina.huerta%40pw.cccounty.us%7Cb665b8daa4d84340dc1708dda1ff03d1%7Cd0a0f47c34a1477c95d17f1d945fbe44%7C0%7C0%7C638844838867231871%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J20s1uOIvYdddSTkNkHqBlYmERbmbJudw7fXgDFbsZM%3D&reserved=0


 

The low bidder did not meet the DBE goal for the construcAon contract of 18%, proposing 1.11% DBE 

usage.  The second and third bidder did meet the DBE goal proposing 18.75% and 19.42% DBE usage, 

respecAvely.  The County has reviewed the Good Faith Effort documentaAon the low bidder provided 

and has determined they did not perform an adequate Good Faith Effort.    

  

The three low bidders, in order, are: E.E. Gilbert ConstrucAon, Inc.; Gordon N. Ball, Inc.; and Minerva 

ConstrucAon, Inc.  

 

This project is scheduled to be awarded at the June 10, 2025, County Board of Supervisors meeting.   

 

In the hyper link below we are including: 

1. Bid package of the lowest 3 bidders. 

2. A bid Abstract/Bid TabulaAon Summary Sheet. 

3. Exhibit 15-G: ConstrucAon Contract DBE Commitment for the lowest 3 bidders. 

4. Exhibit 15-H: Bidder Good Faith Efforts and supporAng documentaAon for the low bidder, E.E. 

Gilbert ConstrucAon.  

5. EvaluaAon of Good Faith Effort for E.E. Gilbert ConstrucAon.   

 

 FHWA DBE-GFE Inquiry_ACSTP 15J9(161) 

 

Best Regards, 

Kimberly Rodriguez 

Administra
ve Analyst   

Design/Construc
on Division  

 

255 Glacier Drive 
Martinez, CA 94553 
Phone: (925) 313-2233(direct) 
Main (925) 313-2000 
Fax (925) 313-2333 
www.cccpublicworks.org 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fcccpublicworks-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fkimberly_rodriguez_pw_cccounty_us%2FEkPlCxo7bSVFkgiFS9vVax4BaM4BpqM60dnka6SIShipgQ%3Fe%3D128Uma__%3B!!LWi6xHDyrA!8-Vx9QBbCTT7Q5-6u-7GueHeN45ckbNG5wHO9y1B4i12ixbzICWobv81k8ACF_3nrPCzLUIq7M9yimTHETr1lmLjt4PF2iJ-5UmQD1ae%24&data=05%7C02%7Cadelina.huerta%40pw.cccounty.us%7Cb665b8daa4d84340dc1708dda1ff03d1%7Cd0a0f47c34a1477c95d17f1d945fbe44%7C0%7C0%7C638844838867270427%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9LvqDt%2BfCI5rK2UeNUFVoJSTcZxJe8%2BQYtOwoNRdnRQ%3D&reserved=0


/B cftrans Bayfrea
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